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September 6, 2013

Melissa Aro

WI Dept. of Public Instruction
PO Box 7814

Madison, WI 53707

Dear Ms. Aro:

Per the instructions during our phone conversation on September 5, 2013, [ am writing to update the ISES
data that was incorrectly reported for the School District of Milton when the ISES window closed.

On the 'Third Friday count (September 2012), ISES economically disadvantaged data that was uploaded
included incorrect information. The information had not yet been fully updated to reflect all students’
economically disadvantaged status as determined by free and reduced lunch.

That being said, the corrected economically disadvantaged data for students in Milton’s seven schools, as
well as the district, should have been reported as follows at the time of reporting:

School Economically Disadvantaged (%)
Consolidated Elementary School 19.5%
Harmony Flementary School 20.4%
East Elementary School 29.0%
West Elementary School 34.1%
Northside Intermediate School 26.9%
Milton Middle School 25.0%
Milton High School 20.4%

We discovered the error after locking down ISES. Therefore, we are submitting this as a data errata letter to
be posted on the DPI website.

We wish to thank you and your staff for their help to identify and address the error.

Sincerely,

Koy of Ptk

Director of Instruction
School District of Milton




